Appendix B1

To Licensing

Street Trading Consent Application
Highway Management Consultation Response

Street: Boston Road, outside Marks Electrical

Applicant Name: John Derry

We have no specific objection to this application but would require compliance with all of
our standard conditions and request the unit it placed where it would not interfere with
the turning circles for vehicles accessing the units opposite.

Name: Andrew Smith Date: 5/8/2022

N.B. If consent is granted action may still be taken at a later date under the
Highways Act 1980 in respect of obstruction of the highway.

Standards Conditions

Do not park on footways.

Do not park within 15 metres of a junction.

Do not pour anything into drainage gullies e.g. fat or greasy water.

Comply with all Traffic Regulation Orders restrictions e.g. yellow lines, school keep clear
markings, pedestrian crossing markings.

Comply with any future Traffic Regulation Order whether temporary or permanent.
Comply with the streets traffic sensitivity restriction by not parking when the street is
traffic sensitive.

Vacate the site if roadworks are in progress or any other highway approved works or
activity e.g. erection of scaffold or a parade.



Appendix B2

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 05 August 2022 12:23

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Food van application - Boston Road

Sellt :

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Cc: 'parking@Ieicester.gov.uk' <parking@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Food van application - Boston Road

Morning
I am writing to formally object to the application made for another food van on our estate.

There is already a van on the street and recently they moved off the street onto private land with electricity supply
and reduced noise through no generator as previously used. AN improvement, but please not another one!! ®

Parking is a huge issue on the estate already as businesses try to bounce back after the Pandemic and people return
to the office. APC/Parcelrite regularly dump their trailers over 4-5 spaces and then illegal parking is unmonitored by
the council and police. When our car park fills up at busy periods, staff and customers need to park hundreds of
yards away.

Now to hear the council has plans to make more money from selling yet more food licenses for commercial
purposes is disgusting and we fear that the parking situation will be unsustainable.

| couldn’t object more to our Road becoming an over parked diner.....

Please forward this to your colleagues who might help with the parking situation — APC/Parcelrite have their own
yard yet park in an inconsiderate manner.... | have guessed their email address!



——_— — — v
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR STREET 1p,

| Boston Road alongside Marks Electrical

Leicester




Appendix B3

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 17 August 2022 12:03

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Boston road,cob van license

Sent: ugust C

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Boston road,cob van license

I would like to inform you that there is a problem with traffic in this area as it is.

Alongside mark electrical there is a lorry’s waiting all the time. Another cob van will be extremely dangerous to
stand there.

| say NO to this license.
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Appendix B4

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 12 August 2022 12:07

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Application for street trading

Sent: ugust :

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Application for street trading

Dear Sir,

| wish to object to the granting of a street licence for a trader Mr john Derry wishing to position a mobile van on
Boston Road alongside Marks Electrical building.
The reasons for the objection are as follows.

1. The Boston road is already very congested with parked vehicles of all sizes but in particular heavy goods
units, some of which leave trailers behind for days.

2. The insolation company opposite Marks Electrical has articulated lorries reversing off Boston Road during
the day and it is already a hazard turning off Bennion Road to find the immediate access to Boston Road
blocked!

3. Thereis already a similar operation less than 500 yards from the proposed site so it can’t be argued it’s
actually needed or providing a new service.




Appendixx B5

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 10 August 2022 15:24

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Cobsmacked John Derry application

From_

Sent: 10 August 2022 15:21

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Cobsmacked John Derry application
Good afternoon,

We have noticed an application for the above to have a cob van situated outside Marks Electrical Boston Road LE4,

This would only add to the sheer volume of traffic and additional traffic, the road is alswys extremely busy with Artic
etc parked up and this would cause further issues,




Appendix B6

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 18 August 2022 09:34

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Food retail trailer Boston Rd Leicester

Sent: ugus ;

To: Licensing <Licensing@l|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Food retail trailer Boston Rd Leicester

To whom it may concern






Appendix B7

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 August 2022 10:50
To: Victoria Marshall
Subject: FW: Notice of Objection
From

Sent: 09 August 2022 10:23

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Notice of Objection

To whom this may concern,

Good morning,

I am writing to you today to strongly object the application of a new trader wishing to sell cobs etc from a mobile
van. | believe the applicant name is Mr John Derry and the trading name is Cobsmacked.






Appendix B8

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 08 August 2022 11:32

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application on Boston Road alongside Marks Electrical
From:

Sent: 06 August 2022 15:40
To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: New Street Trading Application on Boston Road alongside Marks Electrical

To Leicester City Council

I am_and | am the licence holder of street trading licence for Boston road since 2007 with
licence number LEISTC0036. Last year | made another application on the renewal time (August) of my
licence and | moved my cob van to corner of Boston Road/Sheene Road. | got my new licence and number
is LEISTC0528.

| found out that a new street trading application made for Boston Road alongside Marks Electrical.
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